

**From:** Christopher Bajwa  
**To:** Robert Shewmaker > NMSS  
**Date:** 1/28/02 1:25PM  
**Subject:** Re: DRAFT FOR SPENT FUEL STORAGE VULNERABILITY

Bob,

Jack wants me to work with you as necessary to put some polish on our paper. I am revieweing it right now...is there anything else I can help you with on this ? I'm still a little unclear where Jack (and SFPO Mangmt. in general) wants us to go with this, but I figure that we can give it our best shot.

I will have comments for you soon.

-Chris

>>> Robert Shewmaker 01/28/02 07:07AM >>>

The attached material was forwarded to J.Guttman on 1/25/02. Please review and comment by COB today if possible. I plan to have a meeting Tuesday afternoon since Jack's Section is scheduled for a Section meeting Tuesday morning. I will let you know the time and place by the end of the day.

I will forward the material developed by the other two groups for your information.

Bob Shewmaker 1/28/02

A/14